
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: January 21, 2025  
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Melinda Moritz, Public Works Director 
 
THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, Ph.D., City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation and Discussion to Consider Approval of an Expenditure of 

$9,640 to Fund Marking the Trees in the Proposed Alignment of a Flood 
and Erosion Control Project in Huebner Creek  

 
SPONSOR(S):   Mayor Chris Riley 
 
PURPOSE 
 
This M & C is to consider giving approval of an expenditure of $9,640 to mark the trees 
in the pathway of the proposed Huebner Creek Erosion Control Project Segment 1. If 
approved, and once the trees have been marked, it has been suggested that the City 
Council walk the alignment to see what and how many trees would be removed as a result 
of this project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Cost to mark each tree:  $9,640 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
At City Council discretion. 
 
APPROVED : _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ________________          
                         
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS :  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 



ATTEST : 
 
 
____________________________ 

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 

 


